

Shingle style Victorian architecture was common in early Fanwood and was evident in the home of W.A. Gardner on North Avenue.



Built in 1790, John and Charles Kyte owned this home in the late 1800's and later their sister operated it as a boarding house in the 1890's. It was converted in the 1940's to a doctor's office and private residence,



In 1926 this was the residence of Thomas Norton, built in 1890 by A.D. Beeken, a member of Fanwood's first Borough Council.